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May-2024 Get Totally Free Updates on C-S4CPR-2402 Dumps PDF Questions Prepare With Top Rated High-quality
C-S4CPR-2402 Dumps For Success in C-S4CPR-2402 Exam NEW QUESTION 24

Which activities can you complete in the Maintain Business Roles SAP Fiori app? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this

question.

*  Maintain catalog roles

*  Maintain restrictions

*  Assign business catalogs to a business role

*  Assign PFCG profiles to a business role

NEW QUESTION 25

Which of the following is a mandatory field to create a purchase order for consumables?

*  Item Category

*  Account Assignment Category

*  Purchase Info Record

*  Material Number
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NEW QUESTION 26

Which activities does the Price Check functionality allow in Requisitioning?

*  Create PR automatically via MRP

*  Update prices from catalogue

*  Confirm price with the supplier

*  Apply supplier-specific discounts

NEW QUESTION 27

Which of the following can you do with Automated Invoice Settlement (2LH)?Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  Schedule a job that will periodically settle invoices.

*  Post the appropriate invoices yourself while using evaluated receipt settlement.

*  Use the evaluated receipt settlement without the supplier&#8217;s approval.

*  Settle the created goods movements without receipt of an invoice.

NEW QUESTION 28

What do you use to collect the values that are entered into the configuration activities in SAP Central Business Configuration?

*  Business Driven Configuration Questionnaire

*  Availability and Dependencies of Solution Processes Excel

*  SAP Cloud ALM Requirements app

*  SAP Cloud ALM Processes app

NEW QUESTION 29

Which of the following are sources of supply for a purchasing document? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this

*  Contract

*  Request for quotation

*  Purchase info record

*  Purchase requisition

NEW QUESTION 30

Which of the following can you do with Automated Invoice Settlement (2LH)? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  Schedule a job that will periodically settle invoices.

*  Settle the created goods movements without receipt of an invoice.

*  Post the appropriate invoices yourself while using evaluated receipt settlement.

*  Use the evaluated receipt settlement without the supplier&#8217;s approval.

NEW QUESTION 31

From which document can you create an RFQ?

*  Scheduling Agreement

*  Purchase Requisition

*  Purchase Contract

*  Purchase Order

NEW QUESTION 32
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In the Subcontracting solution process, how is the stock for the provided components managed? Note:

There are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  The stock is managed as part of your own stock.

*  The stock is managed at the storage location level.

*  The stock is managed at the plant level.

*  The stock is managed as part of supplier&#8217;s own stock.

NEW QUESTION 33

Which app enables you to categorize a material/product as compliance relevant?

*  Manage Product Master Data

*  Compliance Information &#8211; For Products

*  Create Procurement Products

*  Create Material

NEW QUESTION 34

Which of the following can be transported using the Software Collection apps in SAP S/4HANA Cloud? Note: There are 2 correct

answers to this question.

*  Custom business objects

*  Custom business roles

*  UI variants and changes

*  Migration projects

NEW QUESTION 35

In the SAP S/4HANA Cloud standard, which of the following object types can you link while creating a legal transaction? Note:

There are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  Purchase Requisition

*  Request for Quotation (RFQ)

*  Supplier Quotation

*  Central Purchase Contract

NEW QUESTION 36

When a customer has a cloud-centric landscape, which technologies should you use to integrate SAP S/4HANA Cloud with another

SAP Cloud solution? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  SAP Process Orchestration

*  SAP Cloud Connector

*  Predelivered APIs

*  SAP Integration Suite

NEW QUESTION 37

In which type of extensibility is the SAP Business Technology Platform used to host a custom extension?

*  Classic extensibility

*  Side-by-side extensibility

*  Key user extensibility
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*  Developer extensibility

NEW QUESTION 38

Which tool do you use to run the SAP Cloud Integration Automation Service for SAP S/4HANA Cloud?

*  SAP Maintenance Planner

*  SAP Best Practices Explorer

*  SAP Solution Manager

*  SAP Activate Roadmap

NEW QUESTION 39

Which organizational units are categories of the business partner master data that is relevant for business partner roles Supplier and

Supplier (Fin. Accounting)? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  Company code data

*  Personnel Sub Area data

*  Country data

*  Purchasing organization data

NEW QUESTION 40

You want to inform purchasers automatically when an RFQ is close to the quotation deadline but only a low number of supplier

quotations have been received. How can you notify purchasers easily in SAP S/4HANA Cloud Public Edition?

*  By using the situation template in situation handling standard framework

*  By defining a workflow using flexible workflows

*  By developing an application using APIs to send notifications

*  By creating new RFQs and sending with email

NEW QUESTION 41

When using the Local SAP S/4HANA Database Schema migration approach, what is the maximum file size?

Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  160 MB per file

*  100 MB per ZIP file

*  100 MB per file

*  160 MB per ZIP file

	

	

SAP C-S4CPR-2402 Exam Syllabus Topics:
TopicDetailsTopic 1- Introduction to Cloud Computing and SAP Cloud ERP Deployment Options: In this topic there is description

of cloud computing and SAP's enteprise portfolio. Additionally, it describes Cloud ERP deployment options and enablement
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packages.Topic 2- System Landscapes and Identity Access Management: This topic includes definition of system landscapes

for implementation. It also discusses setting up the systems and initial authorizations and customizing authorizations.Topic 3-

Implementation and Configuration for Sourcing and Procurement: This topic delves into performing implementation and

configuration tasks for procurement and sourcing soultion processes.
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